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DATE: July 17,2012 

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Regulatory Analysis ~~ 
RE: Docket No. 120147-TC; Misdwestem Telecommunications, Incorporated 

Please add the staff mailed certified letter copy and email history with the RAP form emailed 
receipt confirmation to the docket file. 

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF TELECOMMUNICAnONS 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN BETH W. SALAK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR DIRECTOR 
ART GRAHAM (850) 413-6600 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

1fIublir~:er&ir:e <'unmmi.s.sinn 
July 13, 2012 

Via US Post Certified Mail Tracking No. 
7006 27600003 8794 0953 

Mr. Jerry Holt, President 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incotporated 
15426 S. 70th Court 
Orland Park, IL 60462 

Re: Docket No. 120147~TX: Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8252 by 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated, effective April 27, 2012. 

Dear Mr. Holt: 

I am currently handling Midwestern Telecommunications, IncotpOrated's request for 
cancellation. As part of the voluntary certificate cancellation process, the Commission requires 
that any Regulatory Assessment Fees (RAF) due be paid with the cancellation request. I have 
not received any response to my May 22,2012 or June 6, 2012 emails discussing the 2012 RAP 
payment due for an April 21, 2012 cancellation effective date. I have also tried to telephone you 
at 708-679-5000 without success as the number appears to be disconnected. 

Please remit the 2012 minimum RAF of $600 by July 31, 2012, if you want Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Incotporated to be voluntarily cancelled in good standing by the 
Commission. Be sure to identify Docket No. 120147-TX in your response, and mail the check 
to the attention of Ann Cole, Office of Commission Clerk. The processing of Midwestern's 
voluntary cancellation request will continue if the requested 2012 RAP payment is received by 
the request date. 
6532. 

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 413­

Si.n.cerely, ~ ~..'. 
r -~ ?~.
~C- s ~ 
Toni Joy Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Office ofTelecommunications 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: Tuesday, May 22,201212:33 PM 

To: 'jh@mymtLcom' 

Subject: Docket 120147-TX; Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8252 by Midwestern 
Telecommunications, Incorporated, effective April 27. 2012. 

Importance: High 

Mr. Holt, 

I am the Analyst who has been assigned to work with you on your above voluntary cancellation request. 

When a company requests voluntary cancellation after January 30th, staffs ability to retroactively cancel 
a company in good standing December 31, 2011 has expired. 

Your company's cancellation request was received by the Commission April 27, 2012 and that request 
makes the effective date of the cancellation request in 2012. 

Companies requesting cancellation after January 30th (2011 RAF payment due date) are also 
responsible for the minimum 2012 RAF payment of $600. 

In order for me to take your voluntary cancellation request to Consent Agenda to recommend 
certificate cancellation in good standing, the company will need to make the $600 payment. 

I am sending you the 2012 RAF form in a separate email. 

Please submit the 2012 RAF form completed and signed with the 2012 minimum $600 RAF payment and 
I will proceed forward with the company's cancellation request. 

If you have any questions, please call or email me. 

Take Care, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

5/22/2012 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: Tuesday, May 22, 2012 12:34 PM 

To: 'jh@mymtLcom' 

Subject: RAF Form 

Attachments: raf-tx688.doc 


This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) 

System. 


Attached document type: Microsoft Word 


5/22/2012 
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Toni Earnhart 

From: Toni Earnhart 

Sent: Wednesday, June 06,20121:59 PM 

To: 'JH@mymtLcom' 

Subject: Docket No. 120147-TX; Request for cancellation of Certificate of Necessity No. 8252 by 
Midwestern Telecommunications, Incorporated, effective April 27, 2012. 

Importance: High 

Mr. Holt, 

I am the Analyst reassigned to work this request for you. 

When a company requests cancellation, the effective date of the cancellation is the day it is received by 
the FLPSC. Because your request was in 2012, in order to be granted a voluntary cancellation in good 
standing, the company will be required to pay the minimum regulatory assessment fee for 2012, which is 
$600. 

Please contact me with any questions. 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 
850/413-6532 Direct Line 
850/413-6533 Fax Line 

7/1012012 
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